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From:  NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN )

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Saturday, Septerﬁb’er 02, 2017 11:32AM
Subject: EO/15/NR EO 10/09/17

TO
Sr.DOMs

IN REF:- WR M NO : EO 10/09/17 DT. 02.09.17

REFER ECRly MESSAGE NO. 15/09/17 DTD 01-02-17,
FOLLOWING TRAINS ARE DIVERTED :-
1) 19269 (PBR - M#P) JCO 31-08-17 DIVERTED VIA GKP-CPR-MFP.
2) 19270 (MFP - PBR) JCO 03-09-17 DIVERTED VIA MFP-CPR-GKP.
3) 19039 (BDTS - MFP) JCO 31-08-17 DIVERTED VIA GKP-CPR-MFP,

4) 19040 (MFP - BDTS) JCO 03-09-17 DIVERTED VIA MFP-CPR-GKP.
FOR- GM(OPTG)/NR
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN
To: DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date: Saturday, September 02, 2017 11:46AM

Subject: EO/17/NR 191/CHC/P/FZR/17 (SHORT TERMINATION OF 12497 UP JCO-03-09-17
AND12498 JCO-03-09-17 EX JUC. THE TRAIN WILL REMAIN PARTIALLY CANCELLED
BET JUC-ASR-JUC ON 03-09-17.

TO
Sr.DOM/DLI/UMB/FZR
C/-ADV/CHG/NDRB
C/-CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM/CNL

IN REF:- :- FZR DIVN M NO. 191/CHC/P/FZR/17 DATE=02-09-2017 IS PERMITTED

SHORT TERMINATION OF 12497 UP JCO-03-09-17 AT JUC AND SHORT ORIGINATION OF

12498 JCO-03-09-17 EX JUC. THE TRAIN WILL REMAIN PARTIALLY CANCELLED BET JUC-
ASR-JUC ON 03-09-17.

CCM & CPRO are requested to arrange wide publicity for the information and knowledge of
public/travelling passengers through News Papers, AIR, TV and through public address system

and putting up manuscript notices on notice boards in bold capital letters at prominent locations
at all stations including Enquiry Offices

FROM- GM(OPTG)/NR
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN
To: LKQ.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: - NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@i.ms, NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms,
NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms, WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Saturday, September 02, 2017 12:00PM
Subject: EO/ 19/NR Cancellation of trains.

TO
Sr.DOM/LKO
C/-CPTM/NFR, ECR,NER,NCR, WCR, WR

IN REF:- NFR M. No- CNL/01/09/17 DT. 02.09.17

Sub : Canceliation of trains
() In continuation of the earlier message no CNL/90/08/17 dated 30.08.17, 19306 (GHY-INDB) Exp
schiedule to leave GHY on 03.09.17 will remain cancelled between GHY and INDB.

It is also requested to arrange for entering the data/bulk SMS regarding
coaching ‘trains Cancellation/Short Termination/Regulation in ICMS, Passenger
Information System, IVRS/All India Networking (139) etc. and all the passenger of the
trains should be intimated through SMS on their Mobile phone and frequent
announcement through PA system at stations, etc. for convenience of passengers.

FROM- GM(OPTG)/NR



